
 

 

Agenda - Plenary 

Meeting Venue: 

Y Siambr - Y Senedd/Zoom 

Meeting date:  

Tuesday, 15 December 2020 

Meeting time: 13.30

  

311(v6)  
------ 

This meeting will be held in a hybrid format, with some Members in the Senedd 

Chamber and others joining by video-conference.  

Having consulted with the Business Committee, the Llywydd has determined that 

in accordance with Standing Order 34.14A-D, Members will be able to vote from 

any location by electronic means. 

The Llywydd also gives notice, in accordance with Standing Order 34.15, that the 

public have been excluded from attending this Plenary meeting, as is required to 

protect public health. The meeting will continue to be broadcast live and the 

record of proceedings will be published as usual. 

1 Questions to the First Minister 

(60 mins)   

The Presiding Officer will call Party Leaders to ask questions without notice to the 

First Minister after Question 2. 

The Deputy Minister and Chief Whip will answer questions for the last 15 minutes 

of this session on matters relating to her responsibilities. 

View Questions 

2 Business Statement and Announcement 

(15 mins)   

View Business Statement and Announcement 

Motion to suspend Standing Orders  

(5 mins) 

The item started at 15.07 

------------------------ Public Document Pack ------------------------

https://record.assembly.wales/OrderPaper/OralQuestions/15-12-2020/
https://senedd.wales/archive/business-statements/15-12-2020-business-statement-and-announcement/


 

 

 

NDM7527 Rebecca Evans (Gower) 

To propose that the Senedd, in accordance with Standing Orders 33.6 and 33.8: 

Suspends Standing Orders 12.20(i) and that part of Standing Order 11.16 that 

requires the weekly announcement under Standing Order 11.11 to constitute the 

timetable for business in Plenary for the following week, to allow NNDM7522, 

NNDM7525, NNDM7526 to be considered in Plenary on Tuesday 15 December 

2020. 

 

The motion was agreed in accordance with Standing Order 12.36. 

Motion to suspend Standing Orders  

(5 mins) 

The item started at 15.08 

 

NDM7524 Rebecca Evans (Gower) 

To propose that the Senedd, in accordance with Standing Orders 33.6 and 33.8: 

Suspends Standing Orders 12.20(i), 12.22(i) and that part of Standing Order 11.16 

that requires the weekly announcement under Standing Order 11.11 to constitute 

the timetable for business in Plenary for the following week, to allow NNDM7523 

to be considered in Plenary on Tuesday 15 December 2020. 

 

The motion was agreed in accordance with Standing Order 12.36. 

 

In accordance with Standing Order 12.18, at 15.09 the Llywydd suspended the 

meeting. 

3 Statement by the Minister for Mental Health, Well-being and Welsh 

Language: Publication of the national policy on Welsh language 

transmission and use in families - Postponed 

(0 mins)   

https://senedd.wales/en/memhome/Pages/MemberProfile.aspx?mid=375
https://senedd.wales/en/memhome/Pages/MemberProfile.aspx?mid=375


 

 

4 Statement by the Counsel General and Minister for European 

Transition: The End of the Transition Period 

(45 mins)   

In accordance with  Standing Order 12.24 items 5-7 were grouped for 

debate with separate votes:  

(30 mins) 

5 The Health Protection (Coronavirus Restrictions and Functions of 

Local Authorities) (Amendment) (Wales) Regulations 2020 

   

NDM7512 Rebecca Evans (Gower) 

To propose that the Senedd, in accordance with Standing Order 27.5: 

1. Approves The Health Protection (Coronavirus Restrictions and Functions of 

Local Authorities) (Amendment) (Wales) Regulations 2020 laid in the Table Office 

on 3 December 2020. 

Supporting Documents 

Explanatory Memorandum 

Report of the Legislation, Justice and Constitution Committee 

6 The Health Protection (Coronavirus, International Travel and 

Restrictions) (Amendment) (No. 3) (Wales) Regulations 2020 

   

NDM7516 Rebecca Evans (Gower) 

To propose that the Senedd, in accordance with Standing Order 27.5: 

1. Approves The Health Protection (Coronavirus, International Travel and 

Restrictions) (Amendment) (No. 3) (Wales) Regulations 2020 laid in the Table 

Office on 8 December 2020. 

Supporting Documents 

Explanatory Memorandum 

Report of the Legislation, Justice and Constitution Committee 

https://senedd.wales/en/memhome/Pages/MemberProfile.aspx?mid=375
https://senedd.wales/laid%20documents/sub-ld13890/sub-ld13890-e.pdf
https://senedd.wales/laid%20documents/sub-ld13890-em/sub-ld13890-em-e.pdf
https://senedd.wales/laid%20documents/cr-ld13938/cr-ld13938-e.pdf
https://senedd.wales/en/memhome/Pages/MemberProfile.aspx?mid=375
https://senedd.wales/laid%20documents/sub-ld13911/sub-ld13911-e.pdf
https://senedd.wales/laid%20documents/sub-ld13911-em/sub-ld13911-em-e.pdf
https://senedd.wales/laid%20documents/cr-ld13937/cr-ld13937-e.pdf


 

 

7 The Health Protection (Coronavirus Restrictions) (No. 4) (Wales) 

(Amendment) Regulations 2020 

   

NDM7526 Rebecca Evans (Gower) 

To propose that the Senedd, in accordance with Standing Order 27.5: 

1. Approves The Health Protection (Coronavirus Restrictions) (No. 4) (Wales) 

(Amendment) Regulations 2020 laid in the Table Office on 11 December 2020. 

Supporting Documents 

Explanatory Memorandum 

Report of the Legislation, Justice and Constitution Committee 

8 The Public Health (Protection from Eviction) (Wales) (Coronavirus) 

Regulations 2020 

(15 mins)   

NNDM7522 Rebecca Evans (Gower) 

To propose that the Senedd, in accordance with Standing Order 27.5: 

1. Approves The Public Health (Protection from Eviction) (Wales) (Coronavirus) 

Regulations 2020 laid in the Table Office on 10 December 2020. 

Supporting Documents 

Explanatory Memorandum 

Report of the Legislation, Justice and Constitution Committee 

9 The Health Protection (Coronavirus Restrictions) (School Premises 

and Further Education Institution Premises) (Wales) Regulations 

2020 

(15 mins)   

NDM7525 Rebecca Evans (Gower) 

To propose that the Senedd, in accordance with Standing Order 27.5: 

1. Approves The Health Protection (Coronavirus Restrictions) (School Premises and 

Further Education Institution Premises) (Wales) Regulations 2020 laid in the Table 

Office on 11 December 2020. 

https://senedd.wales/en/memhome/Pages/MemberProfile.aspx?mid=375
https://senedd.wales/laid%20documents/sub-ld13925/sub-ld13925-e.pdf
https://senedd.wales/laid%20documents/sub-ld13925-em/sub-ld13925-em-e.pdf
https://senedd.wales/laid%20documents/cr-ld13945/cr-ld13945-e.pdf
https://senedd.wales/en/memhome/Pages/MemberProfile.aspx?mid=375
https://senedd.wales/laid%20documents/sub-ld13923/sub-ld13923-e.pdf
https://senedd.wales/laid%20documents/sub-ld13923-em/sub-ld13923-em-e.pdf
https://senedd.wales/laid%20documents/cr-ld139646/cr-ld139646-e.pdf
https://senedd.wales/en/memhome/Pages/MemberProfile.aspx?mid=375
https://senedd.wales/laid%20documents/sub-ld13926/sub-ld13926-e.pdf


 

 

Supporting Documents 

Explanatory Memorandum 

Report of the Legislation, Justice and Constitution Committee 

10 The Food and Feed Hygiene and Safety (Miscellaneous 

Amendments and Saving Provision) (Wales) (EU Exit) Regulations 

2020 

(15 mins)   

NDM7509 Rebecca Evans (Gower) 

To propose that the Senedd, in accordance with Standing Order 27.5: 

1. Approves that the draft The Food and Feed Hygiene and Safety (Miscellaneous 

Amendments and Saving Provision) (Wales) (EU Exit) Regulations 2020 are made in 

accordance with the draft laid in the Table Office on 24 November 2020. 

Supporting Documents 

Explanatory Memorandum 

Report of the Legislation, Justice and Constitution Committee 

11 The Regulation and Inspection of Social Care (Qualifications) 

(Wales) (Amendment) (EU Exit) Regulations 2020 

(15 mins)   

NDM7508 Rebecca Evans (Gower) 

To propose that the Senedd, in accordance with Standing Order 27.5: 

1. Approves that the draft The Regulation and Inspection of Social Care 

(Qualifications) (Wales) (Amendment) (EU Exit) Regulations 2020 is made in 

accordance with the draft laid in the Table Office on 24 November 2020. 

Supporting Documents 

Explanatory Memorandum 

Report of the Legislation, Justice and Constitution Committee 

12 The Plant Health (Amendment etc.) (Wales) (EU Exit) Regulations 

2020 

(15 mins)   

https://senedd.wales/laid%20documents/sub-ld13926-em/sub-ld13926-em-e.pdf
https://senedd.wales/laid%20documents/cr-ld13944/cr-ld13944-e.pdf
https://senedd.wales/en/memhome/Pages/MemberProfile.aspx?mid=375
https://senedd.wales/laid%20documents/sub-ld13850/sub-ld13850-e.pdf
https://senedd.wales/laid%20documents/sub-ld13850-em/sub-ld13850-em-e.pdf
https://senedd.wales/laid%20documents/cr-ld13905/cr-ld13905-e.pdf
https://senedd.wales/en/memhome/Pages/MemberProfile.aspx?mid=375
https://senedd.wales/laid%20documents/sub-ld13853/sub-ld13853-e.pdf
https://senedd.wales/laid%20documents/sub-ld13853-em/sub-ld13853-em-e.pdf
https://senedd.wales/laid%20documents/cr-ld13947/cr-ld13947-e.pdf


 

 

NDM7507 Rebecca Evans (Gower) 

To propose that the Senedd, in accordance with Standing Order 27.5: 

1. Approves that the draft The Plant Health (Amendment etc.) (Wales) (EU Exit) 

Regulations 2020 are made in accordance with the draft laid in the Table Office on 

24 November 2020. 

Supporting Documents 

Explanatory Memorandum 

Report of the Legislation, Justice and Constitution Committee 

In accordance with  Standing Order 12.24 items 13-14 were grouped 

for debate with separate votes:  

(15 mins) 

13 The Direct Payments to Farmers and Rural Affairs (Miscellaneous 

Amendments etc.) (Wales) (EU Exit) Regulations 2020 

   

NDM7511 Rebecca Evans (Gower) 

To propose that the Senedd, in accordance with Standing Order 27.5: 

1. Approves that the draft The Direct Payments to Farmers and Rural Affairs 

(Miscellaneous Amendments etc.) (Wales) (EU Exit) Regulations 2020 are made in 

accordance with the draft laid in the Table Office on 24 November 2020. 

Supporting Documents 

Explanatory Memorandum 

Report of the Legislation, Justice and Constitution Committee 

14 The Trade in Animals and Related Products (Wales) (Amendment) 

(EU Exit) Regulations 2020 

   

NDM7510 Rebecca Evans (Gower) 

To propose that the Senedd, in accordance with Standing Order 27.5: 

https://senedd.wales/en/memhome/Pages/MemberProfile.aspx?mid=375
https://senedd.wales/laid%20documents/sub-ld13849/sub-ld13849-e.pdf
https://senedd.wales/laid%20documents/sub-ld13849-em/sub-ld13849-em-e.pdf
https://senedd.wales/laid%20documents/cr-ld13942/cr-ld13942-e.pdf
https://senedd.wales/en/memhome/Pages/MemberProfile.aspx?mid=375
https://senedd.wales/laid%20documents/sub-ld13852/sub-ld13852-e.pdf
https://senedd.wales/laid%20documents/sub-ld13852-em/sub-ld13852-em-e.pdf
https://senedd.wales/laid%20documents/cr-ld13940/cr-ld13940-e.pdf
https://senedd.wales/en/memhome/Pages/MemberProfile.aspx?mid=375


 

 

1. Approves that the draft The Trade in Animals and Related Products (Wales) 

(Amendment) (EU Exit) Regulations 2020 are made in accordance with the draft 

laid in the Table Office on 24 November 2020. 

Supporting Documents 

Explanatory Memorandum 

Report of the Legislation, Justice and Constitution Committee 

15 The Senedd Cymru (Representation of the People) (Amendment) 

Order 2020 

(15 mins)   

NDM7506 Rebecca Evans (Gower) 

To propose that the Senedd, in accordance with Standing Order 27.5: 

1. Approves that the draft The Senedd Cymru (Representation of the People) 

(Amendment) Order 2020 is made in accordance with the draft laid in the Table 

Office on 8 December 2020. 

Supporting Documents 

Explanatory Memorandum 

Report of the Legislation, Justice and Constitution Committee 

16 Legislative Consent Motion on the Trade Bill - Postponed 

(0 mins)   

NDM7515 Jeremy Miles (Neath) 

To propose that the Senedd, in accordance with Standing Order 29.6 agrees that 

provisions in the Trade Bill in so far as they fall within the legislative competence 

of Senedd Cymru, should be considered by the UK Parliament. 

A Legislative Consent Memorandum was laid in Table Office on 2 April 2020 in 

accordance with Standing Order 29.2. 

Trade Bill 

Supporting Documents 

Report of the Legislation, Justice and Constitution Committee on the LCM 

Welsh Government response to the Legislation, Justice and Constitution 

Committee Report on the LCM 

https://senedd.wales/laid%20documents/sub-ld13851/sub-ld13851-e.pdf
https://senedd.wales/laid%20documents/sub-ld13851-em/sub-ld13851-em-e.pdf
https://senedd.wales/laid%20documents/cr-ld13941/cr-ld13941-e.pdf
https://senedd.wales/en/memhome/Pages/MemberProfile.aspx?mid=375
https://senedd.wales/laid%20documents/sub-ld13909/sub-ld13909-e.pdf
https://senedd.wales/laid%20documents/sub-ld13909-em/sub-ld13909-em-e.pdf
https://senedd.wales/laid%20documents/cr-ld13935/cr-ld13935-e.pdf
https://senedd.wales/en/memhome/Pages/MemberProfile.aspx?mid=5021
https://www.assembly.wales/laid%20documents/lcm-ld13122/lcm-ld13122%20-e.pdf
https://services.parliament.uk/Bills/2019-21/trade.html
https://senedd.wales/laid%20documents/cr-ld13375/cr-ld13375-e.pdf
https://business.senedd.wales/documents/s105188/Welsh%20Government%20response%20to%20the%20Legislation%20Justice%20and%20Constitution%20Committee%20report%20on%20the%20Legis.pdf
https://business.senedd.wales/documents/s105188/Welsh%20Government%20response%20to%20the%20Legislation%20Justice%20and%20Constitution%20Committee%20report%20on%20the%20Legis.pdf


 

 

Report of the External Affairs and Additional Legislation Committee on the LCM 

Supplementary LCM 

Report of the Legislation, Justice and Constitution Committee on the 

Supplementary LCM 

17 Debate: New Coronavirus Restrictions 

(60 mins)   

NNDM7523 Rebecca Evans (Gower) 

To propose that the Senedd: 

Notes the Written Statement issued by the First Minister on 11 December 2020 

about new levels of restrictions to respond to the coronavirus pandemic in Wales. 

Written Statement: Updated Covid control plan for Wales - 11 December 2020 

Supporting Documents 

Coronavirus control plan: alert levels in Wales 

The following amendments were tabled: 

In accordance with Standing Order 12.23 (iii), amendments 1 and 2 tabled to be 

the motion were not selected. 

Amendment 3 Gareth Bennett (South Wales Central) 

Add as new point at end of motion: 

Believes that the new levels of restrictions are disproportionate and damaging to 

businesses and livelihoods across Wales. 

Co-Submitters 

Mark Reckless 

Amendment 4 Gareth Bennett (South Wales Central) 

Add as new point at end of motion: 

Regrets that the Welsh Government has consistently taken a different COVID-19 

strategy from the UK Government. 

Co-Submitters 

Mark Reckless 

https://senedd.wales/laid%20documents/cr-ld13548/cr-ld13548-e.pdf
https://senedd.wales/laid%20documents/lcm-ld13677/lcm-ld13677-e.pdf
https://senedd.wales/laid%20documents/cr-ld13896/cr-ld13896-e.pdf
https://senedd.wales/laid%20documents/cr-ld13896/cr-ld13896-e.pdf
https://senedd.wales/en/memhome/Pages/MemberProfile.aspx?mid=375
https://gov.wales/written-statement-updated-covid-control-plan-wales
https://gov.wales/coronavirus-control-plan-alert-levels-wales
https://senedd.wales/en/memhome/Pages/MemberProfile.aspx?mid=5040
https://senedd.wales/en/memhome/Pages/MemberProfile.aspx?mid=5227
https://senedd.wales/en/memhome/Pages/MemberProfile.aspx?mid=5040
https://senedd.wales/en/memhome/Pages/MemberProfile.aspx?mid=5227


 

 

In accordance with Standing Order 12.23 (iii), amendment 5 tabled to the motion 

was not selected. 

Amendment 6 Darren Millar (Clwyd West) 

Add as new point at end of motion: 

Welcomes the announcement of new alert levels in Wales that allow for the 

regional and local application of restrictions in response to the scientific evidence 

and differences in coronavirus infection rates in different parts of the country. 

Amendment 7 Sian Gwenllian (Arfon) 

Add as new point at end of motion: 

Calls for restrictions and isolation support to reflect as much as possible the 

different sustained levels of infection in different regions of Wales. 

In accordance with Standing Order 12.23 (iii), amendment 8 tabled to the motion 

was not selected. 

Amendment 9 Sian Gwenllian (Arfon) 

Add as new point at end of motion: 

Calls on the Welsh Government to develop detailed plans for the safe reopening of 

key sectors such as hospitality, culture and sport venues based on direct 

engagement between sector representatives and the Welsh Government’s 

scientific advisors. 

In accordance with  Standing Order 12.24 items 18-19 were grouped 

for debate with separate votes:  

(60 mins) 

18 The General Principles of the Curriculum and Assessment (Wales) 

Bill 

   

NDM7513 Rebecca Evans (Gower) 

To propose that the Senedd, in accordance with Standing Order 26.11: 

Agrees to the general principles of the Curriculum and Assessment (Wales) Bill. 

https://senedd.wales/en/memhome/Pages/MemberProfile.aspx?mid=171
https://senedd.wales/en/memhome/Pages/MemberProfile.aspx?mid=4981
https://senedd.wales/en/memhome/Pages/MemberProfile.aspx?mid=4981
https://senedd.wales/en/memhome/Pages/MemberProfile.aspx?mid=375


 

 

The Curriculum and Assessment (Wales) Bill and Explanatory Memorandum were 

laid before the Senedd on 6 July 2020. 

The report of the Children, Young People and Education Committee on the 

Curriculum and Assessment (Wales) Bill was laid before the Senedd on 4 

December 2020. 

Supporting Documents 

Report of the Legislation, Justice and Constitution Committee 

In accordance with Standing Order 12.23 (iii), the amendment tabled to the 

motion was not selected. 

19 The Financial Resolution in respect of the Curriculum and 

Assessment (Wales) Bill 

   

NDM7514 Rebecca Evans (Gower) 

To propose that the Senedd, for the purposes of any provisions resulting from the 

Curriculum and Assessment (Wales) Bill, agrees to any increase in expenditure of a 

kind referred to in Standing Order 26.69, arising in consequence of the Bill. 

Supporting Documents 

Report of the Finance Committee 

20 Voting Time 

   

Votes Summary  

 

The Senedd will sit again in Plenary at 13.30, Wednesday, 16 December 2020 

https://senedd.wales/laid%20documents/pri-ld13294/pri-ld13294%20-e.pdf
https://senedd.wales/laid%20documents/pri-ld13294-em/pri-ld13294-em%20-e.pdf
https://senedd.wales/laid%20documents/cr-ld13898/cr-ld13898-e.pdf
https://senedd.wales/laid%20documents/cr-ld13895/cr-ld13895-e.pdf
https://senedd.wales/en/memhome/Pages/MemberProfile.aspx?mid=375
https://senedd.wales/laid%20documents/pri-ld13294/pri-ld13294%20-e.pdf
https://senedd.wales/laid%20documents/cr-ld13894/cr-ld13894-e.pdf


First Minister

Oral Questions tabled on 10/12/2020 for 
answer on 15/12/2020 

The Presiding Officer will call party spokespeople to ask questions without notice after Question 2.

Mark Reckless South Wales East

OQ56070 

(e)

What assessment has the Welsh Government made of the level of support for its coronavirus 

restrictions?

1

Caroline Jones South Wales West

OQ56051 

(e)

Does the Welsh Government have any plans to review the advice it has received in relation to 

tackling the coronavirus pandemic?

2

Nick Ramsay Monmouth

OQ56032 

(e)

What assessment has the Welsh Government undertaken of the capacity available to deliver the 

COVID-19 vaccination? 

3

Russell George Montgomeryshire

OQ56034 

(e)

Will the First Minister make a statement on the promotion of the heritage of mid Wales?

4

Gareth Bennett South Wales Central

OQ56071 

(e)

What funding has the Welsh Government provided to businesses in South Wales Central during 

the COVID-19 pandemic? 

5

David J. Rowlands South Wales East

OQ56047 

(e)

6

Pack Page 1

Agenda Item 1



Deputy Minister and Chief Whip

Will the First Minister make a statement on the impact of coronavirus on the economy of South 

Wales East? 

Rhun ap Iorwerth Ynys Môn

OQ56065 

(w)

Will the First Minister make a statement on support for businesses in Ynys Môn during the 

pandemic?

7

Hefin David Caerphilly

OQ56069 

(e)

Will the First Minister provide an update on progress in containing COVID-19 cases in 

Caerphilly?

8

Angela Burns Carmarthen West and South Pembrokeshire

OQ56044 

(e)

What support is the Welsh Government providing to professional sport in Wales?

9

Mandy Jones North Wales

OQ56039 

(e)

Will the First Minister make a statement on the use of COVID-19 vaccination cards?

10

Lynne Neagle Torfaen

OQ56073 

(e)

Will the First Minister make a statement on the implications of Brexit for manufacturing in Wales?

11

Suzy Davies South Wales West

OQ56067 

(e)

How many pupils in South Wales West have been sent home to self-isolate more than once 

since September?

12

Vikki Howells Cynon Valley

OQ56035 

(e)

Will the Deputy Minister make a statement on support for women’s refuges in Wales during the 

COVID-19 pandemic? 

1

Pack Page 2



Mandy Jones North Wales

OQ56038 

(e)

Will the Deputy Minister make a statement on efforts to improve community cohesion in North 

Wales? 

2

Huw Irranca-Davies Ogmore

OQ56030 

(e)

How does the Deputy Minister engage with young people in Wales in relation to equality and 

human rights matters?

3

Paul Davies Preseli Pembrokeshire

OQ56024 

(e)

Will the Deputy Minister make a statement on support for the third sector in Wales, in response 

to the COVID-19 pandemic?

4

Angela Burns Carmarthen West and South Pembrokeshire

OQ56052 

(e)

What support is the Welsh Government providing to tackle domestic violence in Carmarthen 

West and South Pembrokeshire?

5

Rhianon Passmore Islwyn

OQ56060 

(e)

What assessment has the Welsh Government made of the factors that could hinder the 

relationship between Wales and Europe in 2021? 

6

Jayne Bryant Newport West

OQ56059 

(e)

What support is the Welsh Government providing to the voluntary sector in Wales over the 

Christmas period? 

7

Pack Page 3



Rheoliadau Diogelu Iechyd (Cyfyngiadau Coronafeirws a Swyddogaethau Awdurdodau Lleol) (Diwygio) (Cymru) 2020 
The Health Protection (Coronavirus Restrictions and Functions of Local Authorities) (Amendment) (Wales) Regulations 2020 

 

15/12/2020 
 

Enw / Name Pliad Wleidyddol / Party Pleidlais / Vote 
Adam Price Plaid Cymru / Plaid Cymru Ymatal / Abstain 
Alun Davies Llafur Cymru / Welsh Labour Party O Blaid / For 
Andrew Davies Ceidwadwyr Cymreig / Welsh Conservative Party Heb bleidleisio / Did not vote 
Angela Burns Ceidwadwyr Cymreig / Welsh Conservative Party Yn erbyn / Against 
Ann Jones Llafur Cymru / Welsh Labour Party Heb bleidleisio / Did not vote 
Bethan Sayed * Plaid Cymru / Plaid Cymru Ymatal / Abstain 
Caroline Jones Y Gynghrair Annibynnol dros Ddiwygio  / Independent Alliance for Reform Ymatal / Abstain 
Carwyn Jones Llafur Cymru / Welsh Labour Party O Blaid / For 
Dafydd Elis-Thomas Dafydd Elis-Thomas - Annibynnol / Dafydd Elis-Thomas - Independent O Blaid / For 
Dai Lloyd Plaid Cymru / Plaid Cymru Ymatal / Abstain 
Darren Millar Ceidwadwyr Cymreig / Welsh Conservative Party Yn erbyn / Against 
David J Rowlands Y Gynghrair Annibynnol dros Ddiwygio  / Independent Alliance for Reform Yn erbyn / Against 
David Melding Ceidwadwyr Cymreig / Welsh Conservative Party O Blaid / For 
David Rees Llafur Cymru / Welsh Labour Party Heb bleidleisio / Did not vote 
Dawn Bowden Llafur Cymru / Welsh Labour Party O Blaid / For 
Delyth Jewell Plaid Cymru / Plaid Cymru Ymatal / Abstain 
Elin Jones Plaid Cymru / Plaid Cymru Heb bleidleisio / Did not vote 
Eluned Morgan Llafur Cymru / Welsh Labour Party O Blaid / For 
Gareth Bennett Gareth Bennett - Annibynnol / Gareth Bennett - Independent Yn erbyn / Against 
Hannah Blythyn Llafur Cymru / Welsh Labour Party O Blaid / For 
Hefin David Llafur Cymru / Welsh Labour Party O Blaid / For 
Helen Mary Jones Plaid Cymru / Plaid Cymru Ymatal / Abstain 
Huw Irranca-Davies Llafur Cymru / Welsh Labour Party O Blaid / For 
Jack Sargeant Llafur Cymru / Welsh Labour Party O Blaid / For 
Jane Hutt Llafur Cymru / Welsh Labour Party O Blaid / For 
Janet Finch-Saunders Ceidwadwyr Cymreig / Welsh Conservative Party Yn erbyn / Against 
Jayne Bryant Llafur Cymru / Welsh Labour Party O Blaid / For 
Jenny Rathbone Llafur Cymru / Welsh Labour Party O Blaid / For 
Jeremy Miles Llafur Cymru / Welsh Labour Party O Blaid / For 
John Griffiths Llafur Cymru / Welsh Labour Party O Blaid / For 
Joyce Watson Llafur Cymru / Welsh Labour Party O Blaid / For 
Julie James Llafur Cymru / Welsh Labour Party O Blaid / For 
Julie Morgan Llafur Cymru / Welsh Labour Party O Blaid / For 
Ken Skates Llafur Cymru / Welsh Labour Party O Blaid / For 
Kirsty Williams Democratiaid Rhyddfrydol Cymru / Welsh Liberal Democrats O Blaid / For 
Laura Anne Jones Ceidwadwyr Cymreig / Welsh Conservative Party Yn erbyn / Against 
Leanne Wood Plaid Cymru / Plaid Cymru Ymatal / Abstain 
Lee Waters Llafur Cymru / Welsh Labour Party O Blaid / For 
Lesley Griffiths Llafur Cymru / Welsh Labour Party O Blaid / For 
Llyr Gruffydd Plaid Cymru / Plaid Cymru Ymatal / Abstain 
Llywydd Llywydd / Presiding Officer Heb bleidleisio / Did not vote 
Lynne Neagle Llafur Cymru / Welsh Labour Party O Blaid / For 
Mandy Jones Y Gynghrair Annibynnol dros Ddiwygio  / Independent Alliance for Reform Yn erbyn / Against 
Mark Drakeford Llafur Cymru / Welsh Labour Party O Blaid / For 
Mark Isherwood Ceidwadwyr Cymreig / Welsh Conservative Party Yn erbyn / Against 
Mark Reckless Mark Reckless - Annibynnol / Mark Reckless - Independent Yn erbyn / Against 
Michelle Brown Michelle Brown - Annibynnol / Michelle Brown - Independent Heb bleidleisio / Did not vote 
Mick Antoniw Llafur Cymru / Welsh Labour Party O Blaid / For 
Mike Hedges Llafur Cymru / Welsh Labour Party O Blaid / For 
Neil Hamilton Plaid Annibyniaeth y Deyrnas Unedig / United Kingdom Independence Party Yn erbyn / Against 
Neil McEvoy Neil McEvoy - Annibynnol / Neil McEvoy - Independent Heb bleidleisio / Did not vote 
Nicholas Ramsay Ceidwadwyr Cymreig / Welsh Conservative Party Heb bleidleisio / Did not vote 
Paul Davies Ceidwadwyr Cymreig / Welsh Conservative Party Yn erbyn / Against 
Rebecca Evans Llafur Cymru / Welsh Labour Party O Blaid / For 
Rhianon Passmore Llafur Cymru / Welsh Labour Party Heb bleidleisio / Did not vote 
Rhun Ap Iorwerth Plaid Cymru / Plaid Cymru Ymatal / Abstain 
Russell George Ceidwadwyr Cymreig / Welsh Conservative Party Yn erbyn / Against 
Sian Gwenllian Plaid Cymru / Plaid Cymru O Blaid / For 
Suzy Davies Ceidwadwyr Cymreig / Welsh Conservative Party Yn erbyn / Against 
Vaughan Gething Llafur Cymru / Welsh Labour Party O Blaid / For 
Vikki Howells Llafur Cymru / Welsh Labour Party O Blaid / For 
 

O blaid / For: 30 
 

Ymatal / Abstain: 9 
 

Yn erbyn / Against: 13 
 

Cyfanswm / Total: 52 
 

*Proxy vote cast by Dai Lloyd/ Bwrwyd pleidlais drwy ddirprwy Dai Lloyd  

Pack Page 4

Agenda Annex



Rheoliadau Diogelu Iechyd (Cyfyngiadau Coronafeirws) (Rhif 4) (Cymru) (Diwygio) 2020 
The Health Protection (Coronavirus Restrictions) (No. 4) (Wales) (Amendment) Regulations 2020   

 

15/12/2020 
 

Enw / Name Pliad Wleidyddol / Party Pleidlais / Vote 
Adam Price Plaid Cymru / Plaid Cymru O Blaid / For 
Alun Davies Llafur Cymru / Welsh Labour Party O Blaid / For 
Andrew Davies Ceidwadwyr Cymreig / Welsh Conservative Party Heb bleidleisio / Did not vote 
Angela Burns Ceidwadwyr Cymreig / Welsh Conservative Party Ymatal / Abstain 
Ann Jones Llafur Cymru / Welsh Labour Party Heb bleidleisio / Did not vote 
Bethan Sayed*  Plaid Cymru / Plaid Cymru O Blaid / For 
Caroline Jones Y Gynghrair Annibynnol dros Ddiwygio  / Independent Alliance for Reform Ymatal / Abstain 
Carwyn Jones Llafur Cymru / Welsh Labour Party O Blaid / For 
Dafydd Elis-Thomas Dafydd Elis-Thomas - Annibynnol / Dafydd Elis-Thomas - Independent O Blaid / For 
Dai Lloyd Plaid Cymru / Plaid Cymru O Blaid / For 
Darren Millar Ceidwadwyr Cymreig / Welsh Conservative Party Ymatal / Abstain 
David J Rowlands Y Gynghrair Annibynnol dros Ddiwygio  / Independent Alliance for Reform Yn erbyn / Against 
David Melding Ceidwadwyr Cymreig / Welsh Conservative Party O Blaid / For 
David Rees Llafur Cymru / Welsh Labour Party Heb bleidleisio / Did not vote 
Dawn Bowden Llafur Cymru / Welsh Labour Party O Blaid / For 
Delyth Jewell Plaid Cymru / Plaid Cymru O Blaid / For 
Elin Jones Plaid Cymru / Plaid Cymru Heb bleidleisio / Did not vote 
Eluned Morgan Llafur Cymru / Welsh Labour Party O Blaid / For 
Gareth Bennett Gareth Bennett - Annibynnol / Gareth Bennett - Independent Yn erbyn / Against 
Hannah Blythyn Llafur Cymru / Welsh Labour Party O Blaid / For 
Hefin David Llafur Cymru / Welsh Labour Party O Blaid / For 
Helen Mary Jones Plaid Cymru / Plaid Cymru O Blaid / For 
Huw Irranca-Davies Llafur Cymru / Welsh Labour Party O Blaid / For 
Jack Sargeant Llafur Cymru / Welsh Labour Party O Blaid / For 
Jane Hutt Llafur Cymru / Welsh Labour Party O Blaid / For 
Janet Finch-Saunders Ceidwadwyr Cymreig / Welsh Conservative Party Ymatal / Abstain 
Jayne Bryant Llafur Cymru / Welsh Labour Party O Blaid / For 
Jenny Rathbone Llafur Cymru / Welsh Labour Party O Blaid / For 
Jeremy Miles Llafur Cymru / Welsh Labour Party O Blaid / For 
John Griffiths Llafur Cymru / Welsh Labour Party O Blaid / For 
Joyce Watson Llafur Cymru / Welsh Labour Party O Blaid / For 
Julie James Llafur Cymru / Welsh Labour Party O Blaid / For 
Julie Morgan Llafur Cymru / Welsh Labour Party O Blaid / For 
Ken Skates Llafur Cymru / Welsh Labour Party O Blaid / For 
Kirsty Williams Democratiaid Rhyddfrydol Cymru / Welsh Liberal Democrats O Blaid / For 
Laura Anne Jones Ceidwadwyr Cymreig / Welsh Conservative Party O Blaid / For 
Leanne Wood Plaid Cymru / Plaid Cymru O Blaid / For 
Lee Waters Llafur Cymru / Welsh Labour Party O Blaid / For 
Lesley Griffiths Llafur Cymru / Welsh Labour Party O Blaid / For 
Llyr Gruffydd Plaid Cymru / Plaid Cymru O Blaid / For 
Llywydd Llywydd / Presiding Officer Heb bleidleisio / Did not vote 
Lynne Neagle Llafur Cymru / Welsh Labour Party O Blaid / For 
Mandy Jones Y Gynghrair Annibynnol dros Ddiwygio  / Independent Alliance for Reform Yn erbyn / Against 
Mark Drakeford Llafur Cymru / Welsh Labour Party O Blaid / For 
Mark Isherwood Ceidwadwyr Cymreig / Welsh Conservative Party Ymatal / Abstain 
Mark Reckless Mark Reckless - Annibynnol / Mark Reckless - Independent Yn erbyn / Against 
Michelle Brown Michelle Brown - Annibynnol / Michelle Brown - Independent Heb bleidleisio / Did not vote 
Mick Antoniw Llafur Cymru / Welsh Labour Party O Blaid / For 
Mike Hedges Llafur Cymru / Welsh Labour Party O Blaid / For 
Neil Hamilton Plaid Annibyniaeth y Deyrnas Unedig / United Kingdom Independence Party Yn erbyn / Against 
Neil McEvoy Neil McEvoy - Annibynnol / Neil McEvoy - Independent Heb bleidleisio / Did not vote 
Nicholas Ramsay Ceidwadwyr Cymreig / Welsh Conservative Party Heb bleidleisio / Did not vote 
Paul Davies Ceidwadwyr Cymreig / Welsh Conservative Party Ymatal / Abstain 
Rebecca Evans Llafur Cymru / Welsh Labour Party O Blaid / For 
Rhianon Passmore Llafur Cymru / Welsh Labour Party Heb bleidleisio / Did not vote 
Rhun Ap Iorwerth Plaid Cymru / Plaid Cymru O Blaid / For 
Russell George Ceidwadwyr Cymreig / Welsh Conservative Party Ymatal / Abstain 
Sian Gwenllian Plaid Cymru / Plaid Cymru O Blaid / For 
Suzy Davies Ceidwadwyr Cymreig / Welsh Conservative Party Ymatal / Abstain 
Vaughan Gething Llafur Cymru / Welsh Labour Party O Blaid / For 
Vikki Howells Llafur Cymru / Welsh Labour Party O Blaid / For 
 

O blaid / For: 39 
 

Ymatal / Abstain: 8 
 

Yn erbyn / Against: 5 
 

Cyfanswm / Total: 52 
 

*Proxy vote cast by Dai Lloyd/ Bwrwyd pleidlais drwy ddirprwy Dai Lloyd   

Pack Page 5



Rheoliadau Diogelu Iechyd (Cyfyngiadau Coronafeirws) (Mangre Ysgol a Mangre Sefydliad Addysg bellach) (Cymru) 2020 
The Health Protection (Coronavirus Restrictions) (School Premises and Further Education Institution Premises) (Wales) Regulations 

2020 
 

15/12/2020 
 

Enw / Name Pliad Wleidyddol / Party Pleidlais / Vote 
Adam Price Plaid Cymru / Plaid Cymru O Blaid / For 
Alun Davies Llafur Cymru / Welsh Labour Party O Blaid / For 
Andrew Davies Ceidwadwyr Cymreig / Welsh Conservative Party Heb bleidleisio / Did not vote 
Angela Burns Ceidwadwyr Cymreig / Welsh Conservative Party Yn erbyn / Against 
Ann Jones Llafur Cymru / Welsh Labour Party Heb bleidleisio / Did not vote 
Bethan Sayed* Plaid Cymru / Plaid Cymru O Blaid / For 
Caroline Jones Y Gynghrair Annibynnol dros Ddiwygio  / Independent Alliance for Reform Yn erbyn / Against 
Carwyn Jones Llafur Cymru / Welsh Labour Party O Blaid / For 
Dafydd Elis-Thomas Dafydd Elis-Thomas - Annibynnol / Dafydd Elis-Thomas - Independent O Blaid / For 
Dai Lloyd Plaid Cymru / Plaid Cymru O Blaid / For 
Darren Millar Ceidwadwyr Cymreig / Welsh Conservative Party Yn erbyn / Against 
David J Rowlands Y Gynghrair Annibynnol dros Ddiwygio  / Independent Alliance for Reform O Blaid / For 
David Melding Ceidwadwyr Cymreig / Welsh Conservative Party O Blaid / For 
David Rees Llafur Cymru / Welsh Labour Party Heb bleidleisio / Did not vote 
Dawn Bowden Llafur Cymru / Welsh Labour Party O Blaid / For 
Delyth Jewell Plaid Cymru / Plaid Cymru O Blaid / For 
Elin Jones Plaid Cymru / Plaid Cymru Heb bleidleisio / Did not vote 
Eluned Morgan Llafur Cymru / Welsh Labour Party O Blaid / For 
Gareth Bennett Gareth Bennett - Annibynnol / Gareth Bennett - Independent Yn erbyn / Against 
Hannah Blythyn Llafur Cymru / Welsh Labour Party O Blaid / For 
Hefin David Llafur Cymru / Welsh Labour Party O Blaid / For 
Helen Mary Jones Plaid Cymru / Plaid Cymru O Blaid / For 
Huw Irranca-Davies Llafur Cymru / Welsh Labour Party O Blaid / For 
Jack Sargeant Llafur Cymru / Welsh Labour Party O Blaid / For 
Jane Hutt Llafur Cymru / Welsh Labour Party O Blaid / For 
Janet Finch-Saunders Ceidwadwyr Cymreig / Welsh Conservative Party Yn erbyn / Against 
Jayne Bryant Llafur Cymru / Welsh Labour Party O Blaid / For 
Jenny Rathbone Llafur Cymru / Welsh Labour Party O Blaid / For 
Jeremy Miles Llafur Cymru / Welsh Labour Party O Blaid / For 
John Griffiths Llafur Cymru / Welsh Labour Party O Blaid / For 
Joyce Watson Llafur Cymru / Welsh Labour Party O Blaid / For 
Julie James Llafur Cymru / Welsh Labour Party O Blaid / For 
Julie Morgan Llafur Cymru / Welsh Labour Party O Blaid / For 
Ken Skates Llafur Cymru / Welsh Labour Party O Blaid / For 
Kirsty Williams Democratiaid Rhyddfrydol Cymru / Welsh Liberal Democrats O Blaid / For 
Laura Anne Jones Ceidwadwyr Cymreig / Welsh Conservative Party Yn erbyn / Against 
Leanne Wood Plaid Cymru / Plaid Cymru O Blaid / For 
Lee Waters Llafur Cymru / Welsh Labour Party O Blaid / For 
Lesley Griffiths Llafur Cymru / Welsh Labour Party O Blaid / For 
Llyr Gruffydd Plaid Cymru / Plaid Cymru O Blaid / For 
Llywydd Llywydd / Presiding Officer Heb bleidleisio / Did not vote 
Lynne Neagle Llafur Cymru / Welsh Labour Party O Blaid / For 
Mandy Jones Y Gynghrair Annibynnol dros Ddiwygio  / Independent Alliance for Reform O Blaid / For 
Mark Drakeford Llafur Cymru / Welsh Labour Party O Blaid / For 
Mark Isherwood Ceidwadwyr Cymreig / Welsh Conservative Party Yn erbyn / Against 
Mark Reckless Mark Reckless - Annibynnol / Mark Reckless - Independent Yn erbyn / Against 
Michelle Brown Michelle Brown - Annibynnol / Michelle Brown - Independent Heb bleidleisio / Did not vote 
Mick Antoniw Llafur Cymru / Welsh Labour Party O Blaid / For 
Mike Hedges Llafur Cymru / Welsh Labour Party O Blaid / For 
Neil Hamilton Plaid Annibyniaeth y Deyrnas Unedig / United Kingdom Independence Party Yn erbyn / Against 
Neil McEvoy Neil McEvoy - Annibynnol / Neil McEvoy - Independent Heb bleidleisio / Did not vote 
Nicholas Ramsay Ceidwadwyr Cymreig / Welsh Conservative Party Heb bleidleisio / Did not vote 
Paul Davies Ceidwadwyr Cymreig / Welsh Conservative Party Yn erbyn / Against 
Rebecca Evans Llafur Cymru / Welsh Labour Party O Blaid / For 
Rhianon Passmore Llafur Cymru / Welsh Labour Party Heb bleidleisio / Did not vote 
Rhun Ap Iorwerth Plaid Cymru / Plaid Cymru O Blaid / For 
Russell George Ceidwadwyr Cymreig / Welsh Conservative Party Yn erbyn / Against 
Sian Gwenllian Plaid Cymru / Plaid Cymru O Blaid / For 
Suzy Davies Ceidwadwyr Cymreig / Welsh Conservative Party Yn erbyn / Against 
Vaughan Gething Llafur Cymru / Welsh Labour Party O Blaid / For 
Vikki Howells Llafur Cymru / Welsh Labour Party O Blaid / For 
 

O blaid / For: 40 
 

Ymatal / Abstain: 0 
 

Yn erbyn / Against: 12 
 

Cyfanswm / Total: 52 
 

*Proxy vote cast by Dai Lloyd/ Bwrwyd pleidlais drwy ddirprwy Dai Lloyd   
Pack Page 6



Gorchymyn Senedd Cymru (Cynrychiolaeth y Bobl) (Diwygio) 2020 
The Senedd Cymru (Representation of the People) (Amendment) Order 2020 

 

15/12/2020 
 

Enw / Name Pliad Wleidyddol / Party Pleidlais / Vote 
Adam Price Plaid Cymru / Plaid Cymru O Blaid / For 
Alun Davies Llafur Cymru / Welsh Labour Party O Blaid / For 
Andrew Davies Ceidwadwyr Cymreig / Welsh Conservative Party Heb bleidleisio / Did not vote 
Angela Burns Ceidwadwyr Cymreig / Welsh Conservative Party Ymatal / Abstain 
Ann Jones Llafur Cymru / Welsh Labour Party Heb bleidleisio / Did not vote 
Bethan Sayed* Plaid Cymru / Plaid Cymru O Blaid / For 
Caroline Jones Y Gynghrair Annibynnol dros Ddiwygio  / Independent Alliance for Reform O Blaid / For 
Carwyn Jones Llafur Cymru / Welsh Labour Party O Blaid / For 
Dafydd Elis-Thomas Dafydd Elis-Thomas - Annibynnol / Dafydd Elis-Thomas - Independent O Blaid / For 
Dai Lloyd Plaid Cymru / Plaid Cymru O Blaid / For 
Darren Millar Ceidwadwyr Cymreig / Welsh Conservative Party Ymatal / Abstain 
David J Rowlands Y Gynghrair Annibynnol dros Ddiwygio  / Independent Alliance for Reform Yn erbyn / Against 
David Melding Ceidwadwyr Cymreig / Welsh Conservative Party Ymatal / Abstain 
David Rees Llafur Cymru / Welsh Labour Party Heb bleidleisio / Did not vote 
Dawn Bowden Llafur Cymru / Welsh Labour Party O Blaid / For 
Delyth Jewell Plaid Cymru / Plaid Cymru O Blaid / For 
Elin Jones Plaid Cymru / Plaid Cymru Heb bleidleisio / Did not vote 
Eluned Morgan Llafur Cymru / Welsh Labour Party O Blaid / For 
Gareth Bennett Gareth Bennett - Annibynnol / Gareth Bennett - Independent Yn erbyn / Against 
Hannah Blythyn Llafur Cymru / Welsh Labour Party O Blaid / For 
Hefin David Llafur Cymru / Welsh Labour Party O Blaid / For 
Helen Mary Jones Plaid Cymru / Plaid Cymru O Blaid / For 
Huw Irranca-Davies Llafur Cymru / Welsh Labour Party O Blaid / For 
Jack Sargeant Llafur Cymru / Welsh Labour Party O Blaid / For 
Jane Hutt Llafur Cymru / Welsh Labour Party O Blaid / For 
Janet Finch-Saunders Ceidwadwyr Cymreig / Welsh Conservative Party Ymatal / Abstain 
Jayne Bryant Llafur Cymru / Welsh Labour Party O Blaid / For 
Jenny Rathbone Llafur Cymru / Welsh Labour Party O Blaid / For 
Jeremy Miles Llafur Cymru / Welsh Labour Party O Blaid / For 
John Griffiths Llafur Cymru / Welsh Labour Party O Blaid / For 
Joyce Watson Llafur Cymru / Welsh Labour Party O Blaid / For 
Julie James Llafur Cymru / Welsh Labour Party O Blaid / For 
Julie Morgan Llafur Cymru / Welsh Labour Party O Blaid / For 
Ken Skates Llafur Cymru / Welsh Labour Party O Blaid / For 
Kirsty Williams Democratiaid Rhyddfrydol Cymru / Welsh Liberal Democrats O Blaid / For 
Laura Anne Jones Ceidwadwyr Cymreig / Welsh Conservative Party Ymatal / Abstain 
Leanne Wood Plaid Cymru / Plaid Cymru O Blaid / For 
Lee Waters Llafur Cymru / Welsh Labour Party O Blaid / For 
Lesley Griffiths Llafur Cymru / Welsh Labour Party O Blaid / For 
Llyr Gruffydd Plaid Cymru / Plaid Cymru O Blaid / For 
Llywydd Llywydd / Presiding Officer Heb bleidleisio / Did not vote 
Lynne Neagle Llafur Cymru / Welsh Labour Party O Blaid / For 
Mandy Jones Y Gynghrair Annibynnol dros Ddiwygio  / Independent Alliance for Reform Yn erbyn / Against 
Mark Drakeford Llafur Cymru / Welsh Labour Party O Blaid / For 
Mark Isherwood Ceidwadwyr Cymreig / Welsh Conservative Party Ymatal / Abstain 
Mark Reckless Mark Reckless - Annibynnol / Mark Reckless - Independent Yn erbyn / Against 
Michelle Brown Michelle Brown - Annibynnol / Michelle Brown - Independent Heb bleidleisio / Did not vote 
Mick Antoniw Llafur Cymru / Welsh Labour Party O Blaid / For 
Mike Hedges Llafur Cymru / Welsh Labour Party O Blaid / For 
Neil Hamilton Plaid Annibyniaeth y Deyrnas Unedig / United Kingdom Independence Party Yn erbyn / Against 
Neil McEvoy Neil McEvoy - Annibynnol / Neil McEvoy - Independent Heb bleidleisio / Did not vote 
Nicholas Ramsay Ceidwadwyr Cymreig / Welsh Conservative Party Heb bleidleisio / Did not vote 
Paul Davies Ceidwadwyr Cymreig / Welsh Conservative Party Ymatal / Abstain 
Rebecca Evans Llafur Cymru / Welsh Labour Party O Blaid / For 
Rhianon Passmore Llafur Cymru / Welsh Labour Party Heb bleidleisio / Did not vote 
Rhun Ap Iorwerth Plaid Cymru / Plaid Cymru O Blaid / For 
Russell George Ceidwadwyr Cymreig / Welsh Conservative Party Ymatal / Abstain 
Sian Gwenllian Plaid Cymru / Plaid Cymru O Blaid / For 
Suzy Davies Ceidwadwyr Cymreig / Welsh Conservative Party Ymatal / Abstain 
Vaughan Gething Llafur Cymru / Welsh Labour Party O Blaid / For 
Vikki Howells Llafur Cymru / Welsh Labour Party O Blaid / For 
 

O blaid / For: 38 
 

Ymatal / Abstain: 9 
 

Yn erbyn / Against: 5 
 

Cyfanswm / Total: 52 
 

*Proxy vote cast by Dai Lloyd/ Bwrwyd pleidlais drwy ddirprwy Dai Lloyd   

Pack Page 7



Dadl y Llywodraeth - Gwelliant 3 (cyflwynwyd yn enwau Gareth Bennett a Mark Reckless) 
Government Debate - Amendment 3 (tabled in the names of Gareth Bennett and Mark Reckless) 

 

15/12/2020 
 

Enw / Name Pliad Wleidyddol / Party Pleidlais / Vote 
Adam Price Plaid Cymru / Plaid Cymru Yn erbyn / Against 
Alun Davies Llafur Cymru / Welsh Labour Party Yn erbyn / Against 
Andrew Davies Ceidwadwyr Cymreig / Welsh Conservative Party Heb bleidleisio / Did not vote 
Angela Burns Ceidwadwyr Cymreig / Welsh Conservative Party Yn erbyn / Against 
Ann Jones Llafur Cymru / Welsh Labour Party Heb bleidleisio / Did not vote 
Bethan Sayed* Plaid Cymru / Plaid Cymru Yn erbyn / Against 
Caroline Jones Y Gynghrair Annibynnol dros Ddiwygio  / Independent Alliance for Reform Ymatal / Abstain 
Carwyn Jones Llafur Cymru / Welsh Labour Party Yn erbyn / Against 
Dafydd Elis-Thomas Dafydd Elis-Thomas - Annibynnol / Dafydd Elis-Thomas - Independent Yn erbyn / Against 
Dai Lloyd Plaid Cymru / Plaid Cymru Yn erbyn / Against 
Darren Millar Ceidwadwyr Cymreig / Welsh Conservative Party Yn erbyn / Against 
David J Rowlands Y Gynghrair Annibynnol dros Ddiwygio  / Independent Alliance for Reform O Blaid / For 
David Melding Ceidwadwyr Cymreig / Welsh Conservative Party Yn erbyn / Against 
David Rees Llafur Cymru / Welsh Labour Party Heb bleidleisio / Did not vote 
Dawn Bowden Llafur Cymru / Welsh Labour Party Yn erbyn / Against 
Delyth Jewell Plaid Cymru / Plaid Cymru Yn erbyn / Against 
Elin Jones Plaid Cymru / Plaid Cymru Heb bleidleisio / Did not vote 
Eluned Morgan Llafur Cymru / Welsh Labour Party Yn erbyn / Against 
Gareth Bennett Gareth Bennett - Annibynnol / Gareth Bennett - Independent O Blaid / For 
Hannah Blythyn Llafur Cymru / Welsh Labour Party Yn erbyn / Against 
Hefin David Llafur Cymru / Welsh Labour Party Yn erbyn / Against 
Helen Mary Jones Plaid Cymru / Plaid Cymru Yn erbyn / Against 
Huw Irranca-Davies Llafur Cymru / Welsh Labour Party Yn erbyn / Against 
Jack Sargeant Llafur Cymru / Welsh Labour Party Yn erbyn / Against 
Jane Hutt Llafur Cymru / Welsh Labour Party Yn erbyn / Against 
Janet Finch-Saunders Ceidwadwyr Cymreig / Welsh Conservative Party Yn erbyn / Against 
Jayne Bryant Llafur Cymru / Welsh Labour Party Yn erbyn / Against 
Jenny Rathbone Llafur Cymru / Welsh Labour Party Yn erbyn / Against 
Jeremy Miles Llafur Cymru / Welsh Labour Party Yn erbyn / Against 
John Griffiths Llafur Cymru / Welsh Labour Party Yn erbyn / Against 
Joyce Watson Llafur Cymru / Welsh Labour Party Yn erbyn / Against 
Julie James Llafur Cymru / Welsh Labour Party Yn erbyn / Against 
Julie Morgan Llafur Cymru / Welsh Labour Party Yn erbyn / Against 
Ken Skates Llafur Cymru / Welsh Labour Party Yn erbyn / Against 
Kirsty Williams Democratiaid Rhyddfrydol Cymru / Welsh Liberal Democrats Yn erbyn / Against 
Laura Anne Jones Ceidwadwyr Cymreig / Welsh Conservative Party Yn erbyn / Against 
Leanne Wood Plaid Cymru / Plaid Cymru Yn erbyn / Against 
Lee Waters Llafur Cymru / Welsh Labour Party Yn erbyn / Against 
Lesley Griffiths Llafur Cymru / Welsh Labour Party Yn erbyn / Against 
Llyr Gruffydd Plaid Cymru / Plaid Cymru Yn erbyn / Against 
Llywydd Llywydd / Presiding Officer Heb bleidleisio / Did not vote 
Lynne Neagle Llafur Cymru / Welsh Labour Party Yn erbyn / Against 
Mandy Jones Y Gynghrair Annibynnol dros Ddiwygio  / Independent Alliance for Reform O Blaid / For 
Mark Drakeford Llafur Cymru / Welsh Labour Party Yn erbyn / Against 
Mark Isherwood Ceidwadwyr Cymreig / Welsh Conservative Party Yn erbyn / Against 
Mark Reckless Mark Reckless - Annibynnol / Mark Reckless - Independent O Blaid / For 
Michelle Brown Michelle Brown - Annibynnol / Michelle Brown - Independent Heb bleidleisio / Did not vote 
Mick Antoniw Llafur Cymru / Welsh Labour Party Yn erbyn / Against 
Mike Hedges Llafur Cymru / Welsh Labour Party Yn erbyn / Against 
Neil Hamilton Plaid Annibyniaeth y Deyrnas Unedig / United Kingdom Independence Party O Blaid / For 
Neil McEvoy Neil McEvoy - Annibynnol / Neil McEvoy - Independent Heb bleidleisio / Did not vote 
Nicholas Ramsay Ceidwadwyr Cymreig / Welsh Conservative Party Heb bleidleisio / Did not vote 
Paul Davies Ceidwadwyr Cymreig / Welsh Conservative Party Yn erbyn / Against 
Rebecca Evans Llafur Cymru / Welsh Labour Party Yn erbyn / Against 
Rhianon Passmore Llafur Cymru / Welsh Labour Party Heb bleidleisio / Did not vote 
Rhun Ap Iorwerth Plaid Cymru / Plaid Cymru Yn erbyn / Against 
Russell George Ceidwadwyr Cymreig / Welsh Conservative Party Yn erbyn / Against 
Sian Gwenllian Plaid Cymru / Plaid Cymru Yn erbyn / Against 
Suzy Davies Ceidwadwyr Cymreig / Welsh Conservative Party Yn erbyn / Against 
Vaughan Gething Llafur Cymru / Welsh Labour Party Yn erbyn / Against 
Vikki Howells Llafur Cymru / Welsh Labour Party Yn erbyn / Against 
 

O blaid / For: 5 
 

Ymatal / Abstain: 1 
 

Yn erbyn / Against: 46 
 

Cyfanswm / Total: 52 
 

*Proxy vote cast by Dai Lloyd/ Bwrwyd pleidlais drwy ddirprwy Dai Lloyd   

Pack Page 8



Dadl y Llywodraeth - Gwelliant 4 (cyflwynwyd yn enwau Gareth Bennett a Mark Reckless) 
Government Debate - Amendment 4 (tabled in the names of Gareth Bennett and Mark Reckless) 

 

15/12/2020 
 

Enw / Name Pliad Wleidyddol / Party Pleidlais / Vote 
Adam Price Plaid Cymru / Plaid Cymru Yn erbyn / Against 
Alun Davies Llafur Cymru / Welsh Labour Party Yn erbyn / Against 
Andrew Davies Ceidwadwyr Cymreig / Welsh Conservative Party Heb bleidleisio / Did not vote 
Angela Burns Ceidwadwyr Cymreig / Welsh Conservative Party Yn erbyn / Against 
Ann Jones Llafur Cymru / Welsh Labour Party Heb bleidleisio / Did not vote 
Bethan Sayed* Plaid Cymru / Plaid Cymru Yn erbyn / Against 
Caroline Jones Y Gynghrair Annibynnol dros Ddiwygio  / Independent Alliance for Reform Ymatal / Abstain 
Carwyn Jones Llafur Cymru / Welsh Labour Party Yn erbyn / Against 
Dafydd Elis-Thomas Dafydd Elis-Thomas - Annibynnol / Dafydd Elis-Thomas - Independent Yn erbyn / Against 
Dai Lloyd Plaid Cymru / Plaid Cymru Yn erbyn / Against 
Darren Millar Ceidwadwyr Cymreig / Welsh Conservative Party Yn erbyn / Against 
David J Rowlands Y Gynghrair Annibynnol dros Ddiwygio  / Independent Alliance for Reform Yn erbyn / Against 
David Melding Ceidwadwyr Cymreig / Welsh Conservative Party Yn erbyn / Against 
David Rees Llafur Cymru / Welsh Labour Party Heb bleidleisio / Did not vote 
Dawn Bowden Llafur Cymru / Welsh Labour Party Yn erbyn / Against 
Delyth Jewell Plaid Cymru / Plaid Cymru Yn erbyn / Against 
Elin Jones Plaid Cymru / Plaid Cymru Heb bleidleisio / Did not vote 
Eluned Morgan Llafur Cymru / Welsh Labour Party Yn erbyn / Against 
Gareth Bennett Gareth Bennett - Annibynnol / Gareth Bennett - Independent O Blaid / For 
Hannah Blythyn Llafur Cymru / Welsh Labour Party Yn erbyn / Against 
Hefin David Llafur Cymru / Welsh Labour Party Yn erbyn / Against 
Helen Mary Jones Plaid Cymru / Plaid Cymru Yn erbyn / Against 
Huw Irranca-Davies Llafur Cymru / Welsh Labour Party Yn erbyn / Against 
Jack Sargeant Llafur Cymru / Welsh Labour Party Yn erbyn / Against 
Jane Hutt Llafur Cymru / Welsh Labour Party Yn erbyn / Against 
Janet Finch-Saunders Ceidwadwyr Cymreig / Welsh Conservative Party Yn erbyn / Against 
Jayne Bryant Llafur Cymru / Welsh Labour Party Yn erbyn / Against 
Jenny Rathbone Llafur Cymru / Welsh Labour Party Yn erbyn / Against 
Jeremy Miles Llafur Cymru / Welsh Labour Party Yn erbyn / Against 
John Griffiths Llafur Cymru / Welsh Labour Party Yn erbyn / Against 
Joyce Watson Llafur Cymru / Welsh Labour Party Yn erbyn / Against 
Julie James Llafur Cymru / Welsh Labour Party Yn erbyn / Against 
Julie Morgan Llafur Cymru / Welsh Labour Party Yn erbyn / Against 
Ken Skates Llafur Cymru / Welsh Labour Party Yn erbyn / Against 
Kirsty Williams Democratiaid Rhyddfrydol Cymru / Welsh Liberal Democrats Yn erbyn / Against 
Laura Anne Jones Ceidwadwyr Cymreig / Welsh Conservative Party Yn erbyn / Against 
Leanne Wood Plaid Cymru / Plaid Cymru Yn erbyn / Against 
Lee Waters Llafur Cymru / Welsh Labour Party Yn erbyn / Against 
Lesley Griffiths Llafur Cymru / Welsh Labour Party Yn erbyn / Against 
Llyr Gruffydd Plaid Cymru / Plaid Cymru Yn erbyn / Against 
Llywydd Llywydd / Presiding Officer Heb bleidleisio / Did not vote 
Lynne Neagle Llafur Cymru / Welsh Labour Party Yn erbyn / Against 
Mandy Jones Y Gynghrair Annibynnol dros Ddiwygio  / Independent Alliance for Reform O Blaid / For 
Mark Drakeford Llafur Cymru / Welsh Labour Party Yn erbyn / Against 
Mark Isherwood Ceidwadwyr Cymreig / Welsh Conservative Party Yn erbyn / Against 
Mark Reckless Mark Reckless - Annibynnol / Mark Reckless - Independent O Blaid / For 
Michelle Brown Michelle Brown - Annibynnol / Michelle Brown - Independent Heb bleidleisio / Did not vote 
Mick Antoniw Llafur Cymru / Welsh Labour Party Yn erbyn / Against 
Mike Hedges Llafur Cymru / Welsh Labour Party Yn erbyn / Against 
Neil Hamilton Plaid Annibyniaeth y Deyrnas Unedig / United Kingdom Independence Party O Blaid / For 
Neil McEvoy Neil McEvoy - Annibynnol / Neil McEvoy - Independent Heb bleidleisio / Did not vote 
Nicholas Ramsay Ceidwadwyr Cymreig / Welsh Conservative Party Heb bleidleisio / Did not vote 
Paul Davies Ceidwadwyr Cymreig / Welsh Conservative Party Yn erbyn / Against 
Rebecca Evans Llafur Cymru / Welsh Labour Party Yn erbyn / Against 
Rhianon Passmore Llafur Cymru / Welsh Labour Party Heb bleidleisio / Did not vote 
Rhun Ap Iorwerth Plaid Cymru / Plaid Cymru Yn erbyn / Against 
Russell George Ceidwadwyr Cymreig / Welsh Conservative Party Yn erbyn / Against 
Sian Gwenllian Plaid Cymru / Plaid Cymru Yn erbyn / Against 
Suzy Davies Ceidwadwyr Cymreig / Welsh Conservative Party Yn erbyn / Against 
Vaughan Gething Llafur Cymru / Welsh Labour Party Yn erbyn / Against 
Vikki Howells Llafur Cymru / Welsh Labour Party Yn erbyn / Against 
 

O blaid / For: 4 
 

Ymatal / Abstain: 1 
 

Yn erbyn / Against: 47 
 

Cyfanswm / Total: 52 
 

*Proxy vote cast by Dai Lloyd/ Bwrwyd pleidlais drwy ddirprwy Dai Lloyd   

Pack Page 9



Dadl y Llywodraeth - Gwelliant 6 (cyflwynwyd yn enw Darren Millar) 
Government Debate - Amendment 6 (tabled in the name of Darren Millar) 

 

15/12/2020 
 

Enw / Name Pliad Wleidyddol / Party Pleidlais / Vote 
Adam Price Plaid Cymru / Plaid Cymru O Blaid / For 
Alun Davies Llafur Cymru / Welsh Labour Party O Blaid / For 
Andrew Davies Ceidwadwyr Cymreig / Welsh Conservative Party Heb bleidleisio / Did not vote 
Angela Burns Ceidwadwyr Cymreig / Welsh Conservative Party O Blaid / For 
Ann Jones Llafur Cymru / Welsh Labour Party Heb bleidleisio / Did not vote 
Bethan Sayed* Plaid Cymru / Plaid Cymru O Blaid / For 
Caroline Jones Y Gynghrair Annibynnol dros Ddiwygio  / Independent Alliance for Reform Yn erbyn / Against 
Carwyn Jones Llafur Cymru / Welsh Labour Party O Blaid / For 
Dafydd Elis-Thomas Dafydd Elis-Thomas - Annibynnol / Dafydd Elis-Thomas - Independent Yn erbyn / Against 
Dai Lloyd Plaid Cymru / Plaid Cymru O Blaid / For 
Darren Millar Ceidwadwyr Cymreig / Welsh Conservative Party O Blaid / For 
David J Rowlands Y Gynghrair Annibynnol dros Ddiwygio  / Independent Alliance for Reform Yn erbyn / Against 
David Melding Ceidwadwyr Cymreig / Welsh Conservative Party O Blaid / For 
David Rees Llafur Cymru / Welsh Labour Party Heb bleidleisio / Did not vote 
Dawn Bowden Llafur Cymru / Welsh Labour Party O Blaid / For 
Delyth Jewell Plaid Cymru / Plaid Cymru O Blaid / For 
Elin Jones Plaid Cymru / Plaid Cymru Heb bleidleisio / Did not vote 
Eluned Morgan Llafur Cymru / Welsh Labour Party Yn erbyn / Against 
Gareth Bennett Gareth Bennett - Annibynnol / Gareth Bennett - Independent Yn erbyn / Against 
Hannah Blythyn Llafur Cymru / Welsh Labour Party O Blaid / For 
Hefin David Llafur Cymru / Welsh Labour Party O Blaid / For 
Helen Mary Jones Plaid Cymru / Plaid Cymru O Blaid / For 
Huw Irranca-Davies Llafur Cymru / Welsh Labour Party O Blaid / For 
Jack Sargeant Llafur Cymru / Welsh Labour Party O Blaid / For 
Jane Hutt Llafur Cymru / Welsh Labour Party O Blaid / For 
Janet Finch-Saunders Ceidwadwyr Cymreig / Welsh Conservative Party O Blaid / For 
Jayne Bryant Llafur Cymru / Welsh Labour Party O Blaid / For 
Jenny Rathbone Llafur Cymru / Welsh Labour Party Yn erbyn / Against 
Jeremy Miles Llafur Cymru / Welsh Labour Party O Blaid / For 
John Griffiths Llafur Cymru / Welsh Labour Party O Blaid / For 
Joyce Watson Llafur Cymru / Welsh Labour Party O Blaid / For 
Julie James Llafur Cymru / Welsh Labour Party O Blaid / For 
Julie Morgan Llafur Cymru / Welsh Labour Party O Blaid / For 
Ken Skates Llafur Cymru / Welsh Labour Party O Blaid / For 
Kirsty Williams Democratiaid Rhyddfrydol Cymru / Welsh Liberal Democrats O Blaid / For 
Laura Anne Jones Ceidwadwyr Cymreig / Welsh Conservative Party O Blaid / For 
Leanne Wood Plaid Cymru / Plaid Cymru O Blaid / For 
Lee Waters Llafur Cymru / Welsh Labour Party O Blaid / For 
Lesley Griffiths Llafur Cymru / Welsh Labour Party O Blaid / For 
Llyr Gruffydd Plaid Cymru / Plaid Cymru O Blaid / For 
Llywydd Llywydd / Presiding Officer Heb bleidleisio / Did not vote 
Lynne Neagle Llafur Cymru / Welsh Labour Party O Blaid / For 
Mandy Jones Y Gynghrair Annibynnol dros Ddiwygio  / Independent Alliance for Reform Yn erbyn / Against 
Mark Drakeford Llafur Cymru / Welsh Labour Party O Blaid / For 
Mark Isherwood Ceidwadwyr Cymreig / Welsh Conservative Party O Blaid / For 
Mark Reckless Mark Reckless - Annibynnol / Mark Reckless - Independent Yn erbyn / Against 
Michelle Brown Michelle Brown - Annibynnol / Michelle Brown - Independent Heb bleidleisio / Did not vote 
Mick Antoniw Llafur Cymru / Welsh Labour Party O Blaid / For 
Mike Hedges Llafur Cymru / Welsh Labour Party O Blaid / For 
Neil Hamilton Plaid Annibyniaeth y Deyrnas Unedig / United Kingdom Independence Party Yn erbyn / Against 
Neil McEvoy Neil McEvoy - Annibynnol / Neil McEvoy - Independent Heb bleidleisio / Did not vote 
Nicholas Ramsay Ceidwadwyr Cymreig / Welsh Conservative Party Heb bleidleisio / Did not vote 
Paul Davies Ceidwadwyr Cymreig / Welsh Conservative Party O Blaid / For 
Rebecca Evans Llafur Cymru / Welsh Labour Party O Blaid / For 
Rhianon Passmore Llafur Cymru / Welsh Labour Party Heb bleidleisio / Did not vote 
Rhun Ap Iorwerth Plaid Cymru / Plaid Cymru O Blaid / For 
Russell George Ceidwadwyr Cymreig / Welsh Conservative Party O Blaid / For 
Sian Gwenllian Plaid Cymru / Plaid Cymru O Blaid / For 
Suzy Davies Ceidwadwyr Cymreig / Welsh Conservative Party O Blaid / For 
Vaughan Gething Llafur Cymru / Welsh Labour Party O Blaid / For 
Vikki Howells Llafur Cymru / Welsh Labour Party O Blaid / For 
 

O blaid / For: 43 
 

Ymatal / Abstain: 0 
 

Yn erbyn / Against: 9 
 

Cyfanswm / Total: 52 
 

*Proxy vote cast by Dai Lloyd/ Bwrwyd pleidlais drwy ddirprwy Dai Lloyd   

Pack Page 10



Dadl y Llywodraeth - Gwelliant 7 (cyflwynwyd yn enw Sian Gwenllian) 
Government Debate - Amendment 7 (tabled in the name of Sian Gwenllian) 

 

15/12/2020 
 

Enw / Name Pliad Wleidyddol / Party Pleidlais / Vote 
Adam Price Plaid Cymru / Plaid Cymru O Blaid / For 
Alun Davies Llafur Cymru / Welsh Labour Party Yn erbyn / Against 
Andrew Davies Ceidwadwyr Cymreig / Welsh Conservative Party Heb bleidleisio / Did not vote 
Angela Burns Ceidwadwyr Cymreig / Welsh Conservative Party O Blaid / For 
Ann Jones Llafur Cymru / Welsh Labour Party Heb bleidleisio / Did not vote 
Bethan Sayed* Plaid Cymru / Plaid Cymru O Blaid / For 
Caroline Jones Y Gynghrair Annibynnol dros Ddiwygio  / Independent Alliance for Reform Yn erbyn / Against 
Carwyn Jones Llafur Cymru / Welsh Labour Party Yn erbyn / Against 
Dafydd Elis-Thomas Dafydd Elis-Thomas - Annibynnol / Dafydd Elis-Thomas - Independent Yn erbyn / Against 
Dai Lloyd Plaid Cymru / Plaid Cymru O Blaid / For 
Darren Millar Ceidwadwyr Cymreig / Welsh Conservative Party O Blaid / For 
David J Rowlands Y Gynghrair Annibynnol dros Ddiwygio  / Independent Alliance for Reform Yn erbyn / Against 
David Melding Ceidwadwyr Cymreig / Welsh Conservative Party O Blaid / For 
David Rees Llafur Cymru / Welsh Labour Party Heb bleidleisio / Did not vote 
Dawn Bowden Llafur Cymru / Welsh Labour Party Yn erbyn / Against 
Delyth Jewell Plaid Cymru / Plaid Cymru O Blaid / For 
Elin Jones Plaid Cymru / Plaid Cymru Heb bleidleisio / Did not vote 
Eluned Morgan Llafur Cymru / Welsh Labour Party Yn erbyn / Against 
Gareth Bennett Gareth Bennett - Annibynnol / Gareth Bennett - Independent O Blaid / For 
Hannah Blythyn Llafur Cymru / Welsh Labour Party Yn erbyn / Against 
Hefin David Llafur Cymru / Welsh Labour Party Yn erbyn / Against 
Helen Mary Jones Plaid Cymru / Plaid Cymru O Blaid / For 
Huw Irranca-Davies Llafur Cymru / Welsh Labour Party Yn erbyn / Against 
Jack Sargeant Llafur Cymru / Welsh Labour Party Yn erbyn / Against 
Jane Hutt Llafur Cymru / Welsh Labour Party Yn erbyn / Against 
Janet Finch-Saunders Ceidwadwyr Cymreig / Welsh Conservative Party O Blaid / For 
Jayne Bryant Llafur Cymru / Welsh Labour Party Yn erbyn / Against 
Jenny Rathbone Llafur Cymru / Welsh Labour Party Yn erbyn / Against 
Jeremy Miles Llafur Cymru / Welsh Labour Party Yn erbyn / Against 
John Griffiths Llafur Cymru / Welsh Labour Party Yn erbyn / Against 
Joyce Watson Llafur Cymru / Welsh Labour Party Yn erbyn / Against 
Julie James Llafur Cymru / Welsh Labour Party Yn erbyn / Against 
Julie Morgan Llafur Cymru / Welsh Labour Party Yn erbyn / Against 
Ken Skates Llafur Cymru / Welsh Labour Party Yn erbyn / Against 
Kirsty Williams Democratiaid Rhyddfrydol Cymru / Welsh Liberal Democrats Yn erbyn / Against 
Laura Anne Jones Ceidwadwyr Cymreig / Welsh Conservative Party O Blaid / For 
Leanne Wood Plaid Cymru / Plaid Cymru O Blaid / For 
Lee Waters Llafur Cymru / Welsh Labour Party Yn erbyn / Against 
Lesley Griffiths Llafur Cymru / Welsh Labour Party Yn erbyn / Against 
Llyr Gruffydd Plaid Cymru / Plaid Cymru O Blaid / For 
Llywydd Llywydd / Presiding Officer Heb bleidleisio / Did not vote 
Lynne Neagle Llafur Cymru / Welsh Labour Party Yn erbyn / Against 
Mandy Jones Y Gynghrair Annibynnol dros Ddiwygio  / Independent Alliance for Reform Yn erbyn / Against 
Mark Drakeford Llafur Cymru / Welsh Labour Party Yn erbyn / Against 
Mark Isherwood Ceidwadwyr Cymreig / Welsh Conservative Party O Blaid / For 
Mark Reckless Mark Reckless - Annibynnol / Mark Reckless - Independent O Blaid / For 
Michelle Brown Michelle Brown - Annibynnol / Michelle Brown - Independent Heb bleidleisio / Did not vote 
Mick Antoniw Llafur Cymru / Welsh Labour Party Yn erbyn / Against 
Mike Hedges Llafur Cymru / Welsh Labour Party Yn erbyn / Against 
Neil Hamilton Plaid Annibyniaeth y Deyrnas Unedig / United Kingdom Independence Party Yn erbyn / Against 
Neil McEvoy Neil McEvoy - Annibynnol / Neil McEvoy - Independent Heb bleidleisio / Did not vote 
Nicholas Ramsay Ceidwadwyr Cymreig / Welsh Conservative Party Heb bleidleisio / Did not vote 
Paul Davies Ceidwadwyr Cymreig / Welsh Conservative Party O Blaid / For 
Rebecca Evans Llafur Cymru / Welsh Labour Party Yn erbyn / Against 
Rhianon Passmore Llafur Cymru / Welsh Labour Party Heb bleidleisio / Did not vote 
Rhun Ap Iorwerth Plaid Cymru / Plaid Cymru O Blaid / For 
Russell George Ceidwadwyr Cymreig / Welsh Conservative Party O Blaid / For 
Sian Gwenllian Plaid Cymru / Plaid Cymru O Blaid / For 
Suzy Davies Ceidwadwyr Cymreig / Welsh Conservative Party O Blaid / For 
Vaughan Gething Llafur Cymru / Welsh Labour Party Yn erbyn / Against 
Vikki Howells Llafur Cymru / Welsh Labour Party Yn erbyn / Against 
 

O blaid / For: 20 
 

Ymatal / Abstain: 0 
 

Yn erbyn / Against: 32 
 

Cyfanswm / Total: 52 
 

*Proxy vote cast by Dai Lloyd/ Bwrwyd pleidlais drwy ddirprwy Dai Lloyd   

Pack Page 11



Dadl y Llywodraeth - Gwelliant 9 (cyflwynwyd yn enw Sian Gwenllian) 
Government Debate - Amendment 9 (tabled in the name of Sian Gwenllian) 

 

15/12/2020 
 

Enw / Name Pliad Wleidyddol / Party Pleidlais / Vote 
Adam Price Plaid Cymru / Plaid Cymru O Blaid / For 
Alun Davies Llafur Cymru / Welsh Labour Party O Blaid / For 
Andrew Davies Ceidwadwyr Cymreig / Welsh Conservative Party Heb bleidleisio / Did not vote 
Angela Burns Ceidwadwyr Cymreig / Welsh Conservative Party O Blaid / For 
Ann Jones Llafur Cymru / Welsh Labour Party Heb bleidleisio / Did not vote 
Bethan Sayed* Plaid Cymru / Plaid Cymru O Blaid / For 
Caroline Jones Y Gynghrair Annibynnol dros Ddiwygio  / Independent Alliance for Reform O Blaid / For 
Carwyn Jones Llafur Cymru / Welsh Labour Party O Blaid / For 
Dafydd Elis-Thomas Dafydd Elis-Thomas - Annibynnol / Dafydd Elis-Thomas - Independent O Blaid / For 
Dai Lloyd Plaid Cymru / Plaid Cymru O Blaid / For 
Darren Millar Ceidwadwyr Cymreig / Welsh Conservative Party O Blaid / For 
David J Rowlands Y Gynghrair Annibynnol dros Ddiwygio  / Independent Alliance for Reform O Blaid / For 
David Melding Ceidwadwyr Cymreig / Welsh Conservative Party O Blaid / For 
David Rees Llafur Cymru / Welsh Labour Party Heb bleidleisio / Did not vote 
Dawn Bowden Llafur Cymru / Welsh Labour Party O Blaid / For 
Delyth Jewell Plaid Cymru / Plaid Cymru O Blaid / For 
Elin Jones Plaid Cymru / Plaid Cymru Heb bleidleisio / Did not vote 
Eluned Morgan Llafur Cymru / Welsh Labour Party O Blaid / For 
Gareth Bennett Gareth Bennett - Annibynnol / Gareth Bennett - Independent O Blaid / For 
Hannah Blythyn Llafur Cymru / Welsh Labour Party O Blaid / For 
Hefin David Llafur Cymru / Welsh Labour Party O Blaid / For 
Helen Mary Jones Plaid Cymru / Plaid Cymru O Blaid / For 
Huw Irranca-Davies Llafur Cymru / Welsh Labour Party O Blaid / For 
Jack Sargeant Llafur Cymru / Welsh Labour Party O Blaid / For 
Jane Hutt Llafur Cymru / Welsh Labour Party O Blaid / For 
Janet Finch-Saunders Ceidwadwyr Cymreig / Welsh Conservative Party O Blaid / For 
Jayne Bryant Llafur Cymru / Welsh Labour Party O Blaid / For 
Jenny Rathbone Llafur Cymru / Welsh Labour Party O Blaid / For 
Jeremy Miles Llafur Cymru / Welsh Labour Party O Blaid / For 
John Griffiths Llafur Cymru / Welsh Labour Party O Blaid / For 
Joyce Watson Llafur Cymru / Welsh Labour Party O Blaid / For 
Julie James Llafur Cymru / Welsh Labour Party O Blaid / For 
Julie Morgan Llafur Cymru / Welsh Labour Party O Blaid / For 
Ken Skates Llafur Cymru / Welsh Labour Party O Blaid / For 
Kirsty Williams Democratiaid Rhyddfrydol Cymru / Welsh Liberal Democrats O Blaid / For 
Laura Anne Jones Ceidwadwyr Cymreig / Welsh Conservative Party O Blaid / For 
Leanne Wood Plaid Cymru / Plaid Cymru O Blaid / For 
Lee Waters Llafur Cymru / Welsh Labour Party O Blaid / For 
Lesley Griffiths Llafur Cymru / Welsh Labour Party O Blaid / For 
Llyr Gruffydd Plaid Cymru / Plaid Cymru O Blaid / For 
Llywydd Llywydd / Presiding Officer Heb bleidleisio / Did not vote 
Lynne Neagle Llafur Cymru / Welsh Labour Party O Blaid / For 
Mandy Jones Y Gynghrair Annibynnol dros Ddiwygio  / Independent Alliance for Reform O Blaid / For 
Mark Drakeford Llafur Cymru / Welsh Labour Party O Blaid / For 
Mark Isherwood Ceidwadwyr Cymreig / Welsh Conservative Party O Blaid / For 
Mark Reckless Mark Reckless - Annibynnol / Mark Reckless - Independent O Blaid / For 
Michelle Brown Michelle Brown - Annibynnol / Michelle Brown - Independent Heb bleidleisio / Did not vote 
Mick Antoniw Llafur Cymru / Welsh Labour Party O Blaid / For 
Mike Hedges Llafur Cymru / Welsh Labour Party O Blaid / For 
Neil Hamilton Plaid Annibyniaeth y Deyrnas Unedig / United Kingdom Independence Party Yn erbyn / Against 
Neil McEvoy Neil McEvoy - Annibynnol / Neil McEvoy - Independent Heb bleidleisio / Did not vote 
Nicholas Ramsay Ceidwadwyr Cymreig / Welsh Conservative Party Heb bleidleisio / Did not vote 
Paul Davies Ceidwadwyr Cymreig / Welsh Conservative Party O Blaid / For 
Rebecca Evans Llafur Cymru / Welsh Labour Party O Blaid / For 
Rhianon Passmore Llafur Cymru / Welsh Labour Party Heb bleidleisio / Did not vote 
Rhun Ap Iorwerth Plaid Cymru / Plaid Cymru O Blaid / For 
Russell George Ceidwadwyr Cymreig / Welsh Conservative Party O Blaid / For 
Sian Gwenllian Plaid Cymru / Plaid Cymru O Blaid / For 
Suzy Davies Ceidwadwyr Cymreig / Welsh Conservative Party O Blaid / For 
Vaughan Gething Llafur Cymru / Welsh Labour Party O Blaid / For 
Vikki Howells Llafur Cymru / Welsh Labour Party O Blaid / For 
 

O blaid / For: 51 
 

Ymatal / Abstain: 0 
 

Yn erbyn / Against: 1 
 

Cyfanswm / Total: 52 
 

*Proxy vote cast by Dai Lloyd/ Bwrwyd pleidlais drwy ddirprwy Dai Lloyd   

Pack Page 12



Dadl y Llywodraeth - Cynnig (fel y'i diwygiwyd) 
Government Debate - Motion (as amended) 

 

15/12/2020 
 

Enw / Name Pliad Wleidyddol / Party Pleidlais / Vote 
Adam Price Plaid Cymru / Plaid Cymru O Blaid / For 
Alun Davies Llafur Cymru / Welsh Labour Party O Blaid / For 
Andrew Davies Ceidwadwyr Cymreig / Welsh Conservative Party Heb bleidleisio / Did not vote 
Angela Burns Ceidwadwyr Cymreig / Welsh Conservative Party O Blaid / For 
Ann Jones Llafur Cymru / Welsh Labour Party Heb bleidleisio / Did not vote 
Bethan Sayed* Plaid Cymru / Plaid Cymru O Blaid / For 
Caroline Jones Y Gynghrair Annibynnol dros Ddiwygio  / Independent Alliance for Reform Ymatal / Abstain 
Carwyn Jones Llafur Cymru / Welsh Labour Party O Blaid / For 
Dafydd Elis-Thomas Dafydd Elis-Thomas - Annibynnol / Dafydd Elis-Thomas - Independent O Blaid / For 
Dai Lloyd Plaid Cymru / Plaid Cymru O Blaid / For 
Darren Millar Ceidwadwyr Cymreig / Welsh Conservative Party O Blaid / For 
David J Rowlands Y Gynghrair Annibynnol dros Ddiwygio  / Independent Alliance for Reform Yn erbyn / Against 
David Melding Ceidwadwyr Cymreig / Welsh Conservative Party O Blaid / For 
David Rees Llafur Cymru / Welsh Labour Party Heb bleidleisio / Did not vote 
Dawn Bowden Llafur Cymru / Welsh Labour Party O Blaid / For 
Delyth Jewell Plaid Cymru / Plaid Cymru O Blaid / For 
Elin Jones Plaid Cymru / Plaid Cymru Heb bleidleisio / Did not vote 
Eluned Morgan Llafur Cymru / Welsh Labour Party O Blaid / For 
Gareth Bennett Gareth Bennett - Annibynnol / Gareth Bennett - Independent Yn erbyn / Against 
Hannah Blythyn Llafur Cymru / Welsh Labour Party O Blaid / For 
Hefin David Llafur Cymru / Welsh Labour Party O Blaid / For 
Helen Mary Jones Plaid Cymru / Plaid Cymru O Blaid / For 
Huw Irranca-Davies Llafur Cymru / Welsh Labour Party O Blaid / For 
Jack Sargeant Llafur Cymru / Welsh Labour Party O Blaid / For 
Jane Hutt Llafur Cymru / Welsh Labour Party O Blaid / For 
Janet Finch-Saunders Ceidwadwyr Cymreig / Welsh Conservative Party O Blaid / For 
Jayne Bryant Llafur Cymru / Welsh Labour Party O Blaid / For 
Jenny Rathbone Llafur Cymru / Welsh Labour Party O Blaid / For 
Jeremy Miles Llafur Cymru / Welsh Labour Party O Blaid / For 
John Griffiths Llafur Cymru / Welsh Labour Party O Blaid / For 
Joyce Watson Llafur Cymru / Welsh Labour Party O Blaid / For 
Julie James Llafur Cymru / Welsh Labour Party O Blaid / For 
Julie Morgan Llafur Cymru / Welsh Labour Party O Blaid / For 
Ken Skates Llafur Cymru / Welsh Labour Party O Blaid / For 
Kirsty Williams Democratiaid Rhyddfrydol Cymru / Welsh Liberal Democrats O Blaid / For 
Laura Anne Jones Ceidwadwyr Cymreig / Welsh Conservative Party O Blaid / For 
Leanne Wood Plaid Cymru / Plaid Cymru O Blaid / For 
Lee Waters Llafur Cymru / Welsh Labour Party O Blaid / For 
Lesley Griffiths Llafur Cymru / Welsh Labour Party O Blaid / For 
Llyr Gruffydd Plaid Cymru / Plaid Cymru O Blaid / For 
Llywydd Llywydd / Presiding Officer Heb bleidleisio / Did not vote 
Lynne Neagle Llafur Cymru / Welsh Labour Party O Blaid / For 
Mandy Jones Y Gynghrair Annibynnol dros Ddiwygio  / Independent Alliance for Reform Yn erbyn / Against 
Mark Drakeford Llafur Cymru / Welsh Labour Party O Blaid / For 
Mark Isherwood Ceidwadwyr Cymreig / Welsh Conservative Party O Blaid / For 
Mark Reckless Mark Reckless - Annibynnol / Mark Reckless - Independent Yn erbyn / Against 
Michelle Brown Michelle Brown - Annibynnol / Michelle Brown - Independent Heb bleidleisio / Did not vote 
Mick Antoniw Llafur Cymru / Welsh Labour Party O Blaid / For 
Mike Hedges Llafur Cymru / Welsh Labour Party O Blaid / For 
Neil Hamilton Plaid Annibyniaeth y Deyrnas Unedig / United Kingdom Independence Party Yn erbyn / Against 
Neil McEvoy Neil McEvoy - Annibynnol / Neil McEvoy - Independent Heb bleidleisio / Did not vote 
Nicholas Ramsay Ceidwadwyr Cymreig / Welsh Conservative Party Heb bleidleisio / Did not vote 
Paul Davies Ceidwadwyr Cymreig / Welsh Conservative Party O Blaid / For 
Rebecca Evans Llafur Cymru / Welsh Labour Party O Blaid / For 
Rhianon Passmore Llafur Cymru / Welsh Labour Party Heb bleidleisio / Did not vote 
Rhun Ap Iorwerth Plaid Cymru / Plaid Cymru O Blaid / For 
Russell George Ceidwadwyr Cymreig / Welsh Conservative Party O Blaid / For 
Sian Gwenllian Plaid Cymru / Plaid Cymru O Blaid / For 
Suzy Davies Ceidwadwyr Cymreig / Welsh Conservative Party O Blaid / For 
Vaughan Gething Llafur Cymru / Welsh Labour Party O Blaid / For 
Vikki Howells Llafur Cymru / Welsh Labour Party O Blaid / For 
 

O blaid / For: 46 
 

Ymatal / Abstain: 1 
 

Yn erbyn / Against: 5 
 

Cyfanswm / Total: 52 
 

*Proxy vote cast by Dai Lloyd/ Bwrwyd pleidlais drwy ddirprwy Dai Lloyd   

Pack Page 13



Egwyddorion Cyffredinol y Bil Cwricwlwm ac Asesu (Cymru) 
The General Principles of the Curriculum and Assessment (Wales) Bill 

 

15/12/2020 
 

Enw / Name Pliad Wleidyddol / Party Pleidlais / Vote 
Adam Price Plaid Cymru / Plaid Cymru O Blaid / For 
Alun Davies Llafur Cymru / Welsh Labour Party O Blaid / For 
Andrew Davies Ceidwadwyr Cymreig / Welsh Conservative Party Heb bleidleisio / Did not vote 
Angela Burns Ceidwadwyr Cymreig / Welsh Conservative Party O Blaid / For 
Ann Jones Llafur Cymru / Welsh Labour Party Heb bleidleisio / Did not vote 
Bethan Sayed* Plaid Cymru / Plaid Cymru O Blaid / For 
Caroline Jones Y Gynghrair Annibynnol dros Ddiwygio  / Independent Alliance for Reform Yn erbyn / Against 
Carwyn Jones Llafur Cymru / Welsh Labour Party O Blaid / For 
Dafydd Elis-Thomas Dafydd Elis-Thomas - Annibynnol / Dafydd Elis-Thomas - Independent O Blaid / For 
Dai Lloyd Plaid Cymru / Plaid Cymru O Blaid / For 
Darren Millar Ceidwadwyr Cymreig / Welsh Conservative Party Yn erbyn / Against 
David J Rowlands Y Gynghrair Annibynnol dros Ddiwygio  / Independent Alliance for Reform Yn erbyn / Against 
David Melding Ceidwadwyr Cymreig / Welsh Conservative Party O Blaid / For 
David Rees Llafur Cymru / Welsh Labour Party Heb bleidleisio / Did not vote 
Dawn Bowden Llafur Cymru / Welsh Labour Party O Blaid / For 
Delyth Jewell Plaid Cymru / Plaid Cymru O Blaid / For 
Elin Jones Plaid Cymru / Plaid Cymru Heb bleidleisio / Did not vote 
Eluned Morgan Llafur Cymru / Welsh Labour Party O Blaid / For 
Gareth Bennett Gareth Bennett - Annibynnol / Gareth Bennett - Independent Yn erbyn / Against 
Hannah Blythyn Llafur Cymru / Welsh Labour Party O Blaid / For 
Hefin David Llafur Cymru / Welsh Labour Party O Blaid / For 
Helen Mary Jones Plaid Cymru / Plaid Cymru O Blaid / For 
Huw Irranca-Davies Llafur Cymru / Welsh Labour Party O Blaid / For 
Jack Sargeant Llafur Cymru / Welsh Labour Party O Blaid / For 
Jane Hutt Llafur Cymru / Welsh Labour Party O Blaid / For 
Janet Finch-Saunders Ceidwadwyr Cymreig / Welsh Conservative Party Yn erbyn / Against 
Jayne Bryant Llafur Cymru / Welsh Labour Party O Blaid / For 
Jenny Rathbone Llafur Cymru / Welsh Labour Party O Blaid / For 
Jeremy Miles Llafur Cymru / Welsh Labour Party O Blaid/ For 
John Griffiths Llafur Cymru / Welsh Labour Party O Blaid / For 
Joyce Watson Llafur Cymru / Welsh Labour Party O Blaid / For 
Julie James Llafur Cymru / Welsh Labour Party O Blaid / For 
Julie Morgan Llafur Cymru / Welsh Labour Party O Blaid / For 
Ken Skates Llafur Cymru / Welsh Labour Party O Blaid / For 
Kirsty Williams Democratiaid Rhyddfrydol Cymru / Welsh Liberal Democrats O Blaid / For 
Laura Anne Jones Ceidwadwyr Cymreig / Welsh Conservative Party O Blaid / For 
Leanne Wood Plaid Cymru / Plaid Cymru O Blaid / For 
Lee Waters Llafur Cymru / Welsh Labour Party O Blaid / For 
Lesley Griffiths Llafur Cymru / Welsh Labour Party O Blaid / For 
Llyr Gruffydd Plaid Cymru / Plaid Cymru O Blaid / For 
Llywydd Llywydd / Presiding Officer Heb bleidleisio / Did not vote 
Lynne Neagle Llafur Cymru / Welsh Labour Party O Blaid / For 
Mandy Jones Y Gynghrair Annibynnol dros Ddiwygio  / Independent Alliance for Reform Yn erbyn / Against 
Mark Drakeford Llafur Cymru / Welsh Labour Party O Blaid / For 
Mark Isherwood Ceidwadwyr Cymreig / Welsh Conservative Party Ymatal / Abstain 
Mark Reckless Mark Reckless - Annibynnol / Mark Reckless - Independent Yn erbyn / Against 
Michelle Brown Michelle Brown - Annibynnol / Michelle Brown - Independent Heb bleidleisio / Did not vote 
Mick Antoniw Llafur Cymru / Welsh Labour Party O Blaid / For 
Mike Hedges Llafur Cymru / Welsh Labour Party O Blaid / For 
Neil Hamilton Plaid Annibyniaeth y Deyrnas Unedig / United Kingdom Independence Party Yn erbyn / Against 
Neil McEvoy Neil McEvoy - Annibynnol / Neil McEvoy - Independent Heb bleidleisio / Did not vote 
Nicholas Ramsay Ceidwadwyr Cymreig / Welsh Conservative Party Heb bleidleisio / Did not vote 
Paul Davies Ceidwadwyr Cymreig / Welsh Conservative Party Yn erbyn / Against 
Rebecca Evans Llafur Cymru / Welsh Labour Party O Blaid / For 
Rhianon Passmore Llafur Cymru / Welsh Labour Party Heb bleidleisio / Did not vote 
Rhun Ap Iorwerth Plaid Cymru / Plaid Cymru O Blaid / For 
Russell George Ceidwadwyr Cymreig / Welsh Conservative Party Yn erbyn / Against 
Sian Gwenllian Plaid Cymru / Plaid Cymru O Blaid / For 
Suzy Davies Ceidwadwyr Cymreig / Welsh Conservative Party O Blaid / For 
Vaughan Gething Llafur Cymru / Welsh Labour Party O Blaid / For 
Vikki Howells Llafur Cymru / Welsh Labour Party O Blaid / For 
 

O blaid / For: 41 
 

Ymatal / Abstain: 1 
 

Yn erbyn / Against: 10 
 

Cyfanswm / Total: 52 
 

*Proxy vote cast by Dai Lloyd/ Bwrwyd pleidlais drwy ddirprwy Dai Lloyd   

Pack Page 14



Y Penderfyniad Ariannol ynghylch y Bil Cwricwlwm ac Asesu (Cymru) 
The Financial Resolution in respect of the Curriculum and Assessment (Wales) Bill   

 

15/12/2020 
 

Enw / Name Pliad Wleidyddol / Party Pleidlais / Vote 
Adam Price Plaid Cymru / Plaid Cymru O Blaid / For 
Alun Davies Llafur Cymru / Welsh Labour Party O Blaid / For 
Andrew Davies Ceidwadwyr Cymreig / Welsh Conservative Party Heb bleidleisio / Did not vote 
Angela Burns Ceidwadwyr Cymreig / Welsh Conservative Party Ymatal / Abstain 
Ann Jones Llafur Cymru / Welsh Labour Party Heb bleidleisio / Did not vote 
Bethan Sayed* Plaid Cymru / Plaid Cymru O Blaid / For 
Caroline Jones Y Gynghrair Annibynnol dros Ddiwygio  / Independent Alliance for Reform Yn erbyn / Against 
Carwyn Jones Llafur Cymru / Welsh Labour Party O Blaid / For 
Dafydd Elis-Thomas Dafydd Elis-Thomas - Annibynnol / Dafydd Elis-Thomas - Independent O Blaid / For 
Dai Lloyd Plaid Cymru / Plaid Cymru O Blaid / For 
Darren Millar Ceidwadwyr Cymreig / Welsh Conservative Party Ymatal / Abstain 
David J Rowlands Y Gynghrair Annibynnol dros Ddiwygio  / Independent Alliance for Reform Yn erbyn / Against 
David Melding Ceidwadwyr Cymreig / Welsh Conservative Party O Blaid / For 
David Rees Llafur Cymru / Welsh Labour Party Heb bleidleisio / Did not vote 
Dawn Bowden Llafur Cymru / Welsh Labour Party O Blaid / For 
Delyth Jewell Plaid Cymru / Plaid Cymru O Blaid / For 
Elin Jones Plaid Cymru / Plaid Cymru Heb bleidleisio / Did not vote 
Eluned Morgan Llafur Cymru / Welsh Labour Party O Blaid / For 
Gareth Bennett Gareth Bennett - Annibynnol / Gareth Bennett - Independent Yn erbyn / Against 
Hannah Blythyn Llafur Cymru / Welsh Labour Party O Blaid / For 
Hefin David Llafur Cymru / Welsh Labour Party O Blaid / For 
Helen Mary Jones Plaid Cymru / Plaid Cymru O Blaid / For 
Huw Irranca-Davies Llafur Cymru / Welsh Labour Party O Blaid / For 
Jack Sargeant Llafur Cymru / Welsh Labour Party O Blaid / For 
Jane Hutt Llafur Cymru / Welsh Labour Party O Blaid / For 
Janet Finch-Saunders Ceidwadwyr Cymreig / Welsh Conservative Party Ymatal / Abstain 
Jayne Bryant Llafur Cymru / Welsh Labour Party O Blaid / For 
Jenny Rathbone Llafur Cymru / Welsh Labour Party O Blaid / For 
Jeremy Miles Llafur Cymru / Welsh Labour Party O Blaid / For 
John Griffiths Llafur Cymru / Welsh Labour Party O Blaid / For 
Joyce Watson Llafur Cymru / Welsh Labour Party O Blaid / For 
Julie James Llafur Cymru / Welsh Labour Party O Blaid / For 
Julie Morgan Llafur Cymru / Welsh Labour Party O Blaid / For 
Ken Skates Llafur Cymru / Welsh Labour Party O Blaid / For 
Kirsty Williams Democratiaid Rhyddfrydol Cymru / Welsh Liberal Democrats O Blaid / For 
Laura Anne Jones Ceidwadwyr Cymreig / Welsh Conservative Party Ymatal / Abstain 
Leanne Wood Plaid Cymru / Plaid Cymru O Blaid / For 
Lee Waters Llafur Cymru / Welsh Labour Party O Blaid / For 
Lesley Griffiths Llafur Cymru / Welsh Labour Party O Blaid / For 
Llyr Gruffydd Plaid Cymru / Plaid Cymru O Blaid / For 
Llywydd Llywydd / Presiding Officer Heb bleidleisio / Did not vote 
Lynne Neagle Llafur Cymru / Welsh Labour Party O Blaid / For 
Mandy Jones Y Gynghrair Annibynnol dros Ddiwygio  / Independent Alliance for Reform Yn erbyn / Against 
Mark Drakeford Llafur Cymru / Welsh Labour Party O Blaid / For 
Mark Isherwood Ceidwadwyr Cymreig / Welsh Conservative Party Ymatal / Abstain 
Mark Reckless Mark Reckless - Annibynnol / Mark Reckless - Independent Yn erbyn / Against 
Michelle Brown Michelle Brown - Annibynnol / Michelle Brown - Independent Heb bleidleisio / Did not vote 
Mick Antoniw Llafur Cymru / Welsh Labour Party O Blaid / For 
Mike Hedges Llafur Cymru / Welsh Labour Party O Blaid / For 
Neil Hamilton Plaid Annibyniaeth y Deyrnas Unedig / United Kingdom Independence Party Yn erbyn / Against 
Neil McEvoy Neil McEvoy - Annibynnol / Neil McEvoy - Independent Heb bleidleisio / Did not vote 
Nicholas Ramsay Ceidwadwyr Cymreig / Welsh Conservative Party Heb bleidleisio / Did not vote 
Paul Davies Ceidwadwyr Cymreig / Welsh Conservative Party Ymatal / Abstain 
Rebecca Evans Llafur Cymru / Welsh Labour Party O Blaid / For 
Rhianon Passmore Llafur Cymru / Welsh Labour Party Heb bleidleisio / Did not vote 
Rhun Ap Iorwerth Plaid Cymru / Plaid Cymru O Blaid / For 
Russell George Ceidwadwyr Cymreig / Welsh Conservative Party Ymatal / Abstain 
Sian Gwenllian Plaid Cymru / Plaid Cymru O Blaid / For 
Suzy Davies Ceidwadwyr Cymreig / Welsh Conservative Party Ymatal / Abstain 
Vaughan Gething Llafur Cymru / Welsh Labour Party O Blaid / For 
Vikki Howells Llafur Cymru / Welsh Labour Party O Blaid / For 
 

O blaid / For: 38 
 

Ymatal / Abstain: 8 
 

Yn erbyn / Against: 6 
 

Cyfanswm / Total: 52 
 

*Proxy vote cast by Dai Lloyd/ Bwrwyd pleidlais drwy ddirprwy Dai Lloyd 

Pack Page 15


	Agenda
	1 Questions to the First Minister
	 Votes Summary

